# DR.SHAZIA SHOIAB

PROFESSOR, PERSIAN LANGUAGE & LITERATURE

#### Profile

I am currently working as a professor (BS-20) in Govt. Islamia College (W), Lahore Cantt. I have teaching experience of 25 years. Now I am eager to show my administrative and management abilities as a principal. I believe that I have the capabilities to manage the administrative tasks of college.

#### Education

## PH.D. (PERSIAN)

Punjab University, Lahore | 2010 Passed in first division

# **MPHIL (PERSIAN)**

Punjab University, Lahore | 2003 79.55%, passed in first division

## M.A (PERSIAN)

Punjab University, Lahore | 1995 70%, passed in first division

## **B.A (PERSIAN PSYCHOLOGY)**

Queen Mary College, Lahore | 1992 64.12%, passed in first division

#### FΛ

Queen Mary College, Lahore | 1989 55.18 %, passed in second division

#### MATRIC

Lahore Board | 1987 67.8%, passed in first division

## Experience

#### **PROFESSOR**

Govt Islamia Graduate College (W), Lahore Cantt. | 2022 - Present

Persian Language & Literature

#### **ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR**

Government Post Graduate Islamia College (W) Cooper Road Lahore | 2016 - 2022

Persian Language & Literature

#### **ASSISTANT PROFESSOR**

Government Post Graduate Islamia College (W) Cooper Road Lahore | 2014 - 2016

Persian Language & Literature

#### Personal information

#### Father's Name

Muhammad Bashir

#### CNIC No.

35202-8361778-4

#### **Birthdate**

14-02-1973

#### Gender

Female

#### Residence

Lahore, Pakistan

## **Nationality**

Pakistani

## Religion

Islam

## **Marital Status**

Married

#### Contact

- 0334-4959101
- ShaziaShoaib11 gmail.com

## Administrative Duties

- Dean of Social Sciences
- Focal person of professional development training
- **Head of Department**
- Senior Member of College Purchase Committee
- Deputy controller BS program from 2011 to 2021

In-charge of Quality

Finhancement Cell from 2021 to 2022

#### Achievements

#### **Article Translation**

Life History and Poetry of Qaisar

- Ameen Pur:An Analysis
   Article Writer: Saeed Bajwand
  - Translated By: Dr.Shazia Shoaib
  - Iranology Magazine

Helped in the translation of a book

"A guide to the Province of Khorsan-e-Rizwi" from Persian to Urdu

#### **LECTURER**

Government Post Graduate Islamia College (W) Cooper Road Lahore | 20 09 - 2014

Persian Language & Literature

## **LECTURER**

Government Degree College (W) Chunian, Kasur | 2007 - 2009

Persian Language & Literature

## **LECTURER**

Government Degree College (W) Model Town, Gujranwala | 1998 - 2007 Persian Language & Literature

#### **LECTURER**

Government Degree College (W) Sahiwal, Sargodha | 1997 - 1998

Persian Language & Literature

#### Skills

## **Persian Language**

Reading Writing Speaking Poetry



#### **Adminisrative Skills**

Management Teaching Organising



# Training and Workshops

2021 **ONLINE PROMOTION LINKED TRAINING** 

PHEC

2016 INDUCTION TRAINING OF COLLEGE TEACHING

**STAFF FEMALE** 

Education University Township, Lahore

2016 **2 DAYS MANUSCRIPTS WORKSHOP** 

Persian Deptt of Punjab University, Lahore

## Research Work

2010 PHD. RESEARCH WORK

Punjab University

Comparative Research Analysis of Art and thoughts of Khawaja Hafiz Sherazi and Khawaja Ghulam Fareed's

poetry

2003 MPHIL RESEARCH WORK

Punjab University

Research Analysis of Art and thoughts of Amir

Khusuru's Ghazal.

## Research Articles

Research Journal

## **SAFEENAH**

Dr. Shazia Shoiab

The ideology of Wahdat-ul- Wajood in the poetry of Khawaja Hafiz Sherazi and Khawaja Ghulam Fareed.

Research Journal

## **ORIENTAL COLLEGE MAGAZINE**

Dr. Shazia Shoiab

Imagery in Khawaja Ghulam Fareed's poetry

Research Journal: Khoj

## KHAWAJA GHULAM FAREED AND THE BEAUTY OF NATURE

Dr. Shazia Shoiab

Research Analysis of Art and thoughts in the ghazal of Mir Syed Ali Hamedani

Research Articles

## **COLLECTION OF PERSIAN ARTICLES**

Dr. Shazia Shoiab

Research articles of Mir Syed Ali Hamedani

## Research Journal: Kawish

# REVIEW OF THE ARTISTIC CHARACTERISTICS IN URFI SHERAZI'S GHAZAL

Dr. Shazia Shoiab

Research Journal: Safeenah

## TASWAF-O-ARFAN IN THE POETRY OF KHAWAJA GHULAM'S FARID

Dr. Shazia Shoiab

Research Journal: Iqbaliyat

## **REVIEW OF AMIR KHUSURU'S GHAZAL**

Dr. Shazia Shoiab | 2008

0		l	0	:
Confe	rences	and	Sem	ıınars

2021	2 DAY INTERNATION CONFERENCE ON " LIFE AND WORK OF SUFI GHULAM MUSTAFA TABSSUM'S POETRY Majlis-e-Sufi Tabssum GCU Lahore
2018	3 DAYS INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE THE ROLE OF MYSTICISM IN ESTABLISHING HARMONY AND PEACEFUL COEXISTENCE  Persian department LCWU Lahore
2017	CONFERENCE ON THE 'LIFE HISTORY AND POETIC THOUGHT OF URFI SHERAZI' Government Post Graduate College Township Lahore
2016	CONFERENCE ON THE LIFE AND MESSAGE OF ALLAMA MUHAMMAD IQBAL Persian Department at Govt Islamia Graduate College Cooper Road Laho re
2015	INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON "MIR SYED ALI HAMEDANI" Senate Hall Punjab University Lahore
2015	THREE DAYS INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON "IQBAL" Persian department LCWU Lahore
2015	ATTENDED SEMINAR ON "SYED ALI HAJVERI "